MUHAMMAD ANSS

Muhallah nonariyan wala, near hak Nawaz park

S/O MUHAMMAD ARIF QURESHI Contact number 0343-5736272 / 00317-09109

Contact number 0343-5736272 / 00317-0910911

ansskhan92@gmail.com

CNIC DATE OF BIRTH Email address Permanent address District/City

Dera ismail khan

12101-4375669-3

25-08-1997

Professional Summary

I am a young development professional having 8 years experience. My expertise is in Education, Community mobilization, management and implementation of the ongoing livelihood & education projects, Preparation of Monitoring plan and work plan, Data Collection, program management, monitoring & evaluation. Involved in preparation of progress reports; data analysis and report writing.

SKILLS

- Excellent coordination, leadership and management skills.
- Excellent interpersonal and communication skills, including experience in negotiation and advocacy.
- Self-motivated and excellent observant of protection issues in the operational area.
- Knowledge or experience in conflict management, Gender issues or other related field.

Computer skills.

- > MS word
- > MS excel
- > Internet search

EXPERIENCE

10/01/2023 Present:

Organization Name IOM UN MIGRATION

- o International Organization for migration (IOM)-Flood Response.
- o Working as the position of "ENUMERATOR".
- o Duty station districts Dera Ismail Khan.
- o Carry out quantitative and quantitative assessment which focus on the mobility and needs of affected population in selected areas.
- Ensure timely and accurate data collection, based on questionnaires developed and supplied by the DTM program, including checked data for potential errors on a daily basis.
- O Ensure that questionnaires have been thoroughly checked and completed, and strictly follow the guidelines established for data collection.
- o CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS UNIOM
- o [Dera Ismail Khan, KPK, Pakistan, 16/02/2023 16/02/2023] SAY NO TO SEXUAL MISCONDUCT
- o Prevention from Sexual Exploitation and Abuse Training in Dera Ismail Khan.

- Can work independently as well as in a
- team.
 Capacity of analysis, synthises and reporting.
- Honesty, reliability, autonomy and sense of responsibility.
- Capacity Building, Coaching and Mentoring of teams.
- Previous experience of working within the cluster system and district working groups.
- Ability to work independently, take initiative and prioritize complex work task.
- Strong planning and organization skills.
- Ability to work under pressure and mee tdeadlines.



01/12/2023 Present:

Organization Name THE INITIATIVE ISLAMABAD

- Working as the position of "SUPERVISOR".
- Duty station districts Dera Ismail Khan.
- Project in district DI Khan about Tobacco control policies and health of Adolescent in Pakistan (TAP)
- This Project will be conducted in schools for school going children and in household for out of school children.

17/11/2023 Organization Name TPA Third Party Assessor

- * Project : (ITN) Insecticide Treated Net's.
- * Working as the position of "ENUMERATOR".
- * Duty station districts "Dera Ismail Kha".
- * ITN distribution Campaign 2023 in district's of Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa, Balochistan, and Sindh.
- * The 2023 ITN mass campaign will cover a total of 20 districts acrbss three of the four highly endemic
- * provinces: twelve in Balochistan, four in KP, and four in Sindh.
- * A total of 6,125,000 standard insecticide treated nets planned to be distributed were procured through
- * the Global Fund pooled procurement mechanism (PPM) and will be delivered to the country in the
- * second quarter of 2023 The Directorate of Malaria Control (DoMC) and Indus Hospital Health Network (IHHN) are the Principal
- * Recipients (PRs) of the Global Fund grant and are the main stakeholders for all malaria activities
- * including the ITN mass distribution campaign, in Pakistan.
- * MERF has been hired as an Implementing Partner (IP) for the campaign.
- * The campaign strategy will employ a conventional fixed-site two-phase:
- * 1. Distribution approach where household registration, data compilation, net prepositioning, SBCC, and other related
- * activities are onducted two to three weeks and afterward

16/03/2022 Present :

Organization Name <u>RIZ CONSULTING PAKISTAN</u>

- DEVELOPING THE HUMAN FACTOR.
- Working as a "Field Facilitators" and "Supervisor" in district TANK and Dera Ismail Khan has worked on Geographic Coverage Support System (GCSS) Project of RIZ Counsulting.
- o Smooth implementation of field activities in assigned area/ region.
- o Ensure submission of all daily reports to assigned lead supervisor.
- o Manage and supervise assigned field facilitators in field during day-t0-day activities.
- o Submit daily reports to Supervisor/client.
- o Submit final reports including financial financials on monthly/round basis to lead supervisor.
- o Manage logistics during field activities.
- o Ensure the implementation SOPs, Policies, and strategies.

- Organization Name <u>SOL FOUNDATION</u>
- SCHOOL OF LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION.
- o Working as a "DISTRICT OFFICER" in district DERA ISMAIL KHAN.
- o Striking partnership with local COBs, public and private school networks, education, health and social welfare department within the district.
- o Mapping of beneficiaries in high-priority UCs, where the issues of mental health is most prominent in the district.
- o Identifying respondents from the beneficiary group and supervising the execution of the KPA survey with 30 adolescents and 30 caregivers from varied UCs.
- o Selecting adolescents and caregivers to participate in focus group discussions and its execution on district level.
- o Managing field-testing of program content with 2 adolescents 1 caregiver.
- Identification and selection of 300 adolescents (Aged 10-19) and 300 caregivers from different UCs, for district-level MHPSS awareness session.
- o Execution of 20 district-level MHPSS awareness sessions and follow-up peer-to-peer activities.
- o Identification and selection of 15 teachers and 300 adolescents to be engaged in I support my friend program.
- o Execution of district-level workshop of 15 teachers.
- o Execution of 15 training sessions with 300 adolescent (20/sessions).
- 0 Regular reporting to provincial coordinator.

2-9-2022 to 10-10-2022

Organization Name Islamic relief Pakistan

- o **PROJECT** of (flood emergency response) in district dera ismail khan.
- o Working as a "data entery operator" in flood emergency response.
- o UNICEF PROJECT (Distribution of clean drinking water in flood areas)
- o Emergency WASH response for flood affected area's.
- o Flood effected people of dera ismal khan founded by Islamic relief Pakistan.

23-10-2022 to 15-11-2022

Organization Name GAT Consulting Pakistan

- o Project : listing of TCV campaign
- o Position : lister
- Working in dera ismail khan
- o The project of WHO to the listing of TCV post campaign through GAT Consulting team.

October 2021 Feb 2022

- Organization Name ACCESS RETAIL (PVT) Ltd.
- > Project : FMCG, marketing survey TELECOM Companies.
- > Position : Enumerator
- > Access Retails (Pvt.) Ltd is leading marketing research company in Pakistan.
- > We conduct marketing survey on behalf of various FMCG, Telecom companies.

Organization Name CENTRE FOR ECONOMIC RESEARCH IN PAKISTAN. (CERP)

Project : MAPPING PRIVATE EDUCATION SECTORS IN KHYBER PAKHTUNKHUWA

```
Position : Enumerator
```

The purpose of this project is to support the Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa (kp) government by providing robust data evidence on the private education sector with the object of informing innovative solution to challenges of education provision in the province.

10/09/2017 to 25/02/2018

Organization Name SEMIOTICS CONSULTING (Pvt.) Limited.

- Project : Department for international development (DFID).
- Position :FIELD MONITOR. Π
- П District : Dera Ismail Khan.
- \square student assessment on grade 2 Learning Outcomes under KESP.

November 2016 june 2021

- Organization Name APEX COUNSULTING PAKISTAN
- PCM (POST-POLIO-COMPAIN-MONITRING) Project of APEX Consulting. 0
 - Working as a "AREA FIELD OFFICER" in district DERA ISMAIL KHAN and TANK.
 - Follow the rule of sampling methodology and collect the data. 0
 - As enumerator to collect the data through the mobile app ODK. o
 - As area field officer to manage the team composition. 0
 - o As area field officer to arrangement of logistic arrangements and car's
 - LQAS (Lot Quality Assurance collection) Project of APEX Consulting.
- Working as a "AREA FIELD OFFICER" in district DERA ISMAIL KHAN and TANK. 0
 - Follow the rule of sampling methodology and collect the data. 0
 - o As enumerator to collect the data through the mobile app ODK.
 - As area field officer to manage the team composition. 0
 - As area field officer to arrangement of logistic arrangements and car's. o

EDUCATION

- BA (Bachelor of Arts) > >
- DIT (Diploma in information technology) >

Δ

0

FS.c (Pre-Engineering) SSC (Pre-Medical)

Session 2019/Annual Session 2019/Annual

Session 2017/Annual Session 2013/Annual

Gomal University DIKHAN GCMS/ DITR, BISE Peshawar

> **BISE, DIKHAN BISE, DIKHAN**

LANGUAGE

>

- URDU
- SARIKI
- ENGLISH
- PASHTO